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Rossi, Megan (OVS)

From: ovs.sm.grants

Sent: Monday, March 05, 2018 12:36 PM

To: ovs.dl.Grants; ovs.dl.ExecutiveStaff

Subject: Broadcast Email-Training for Effective Legal Advocacy for Crime Victims

*******************************************************************************************************************
*********************************************************************************** 

THE FOLLOWING IS A BROADCAST EMAIL TO ALL OVS FUNDED VICTIM ASSISTANCE 
PROGRAMS 

*******************************************************************************************************************
*********************************************************************************** 

Dear Colleague: 
 
The National Crime Victim Law Institute and the Empire Justice Center are holding a training on 
Effective Legal Advocacy for Crime Victims.  Please see the announcement below that contains the 
registration link, and if you plan to attend in person, please register as soon as you can because 
space is limited.   
 
On behalf of the New York State Office of Victim Services, thank you for your commitment to 
providing the highest quality services to innocent victims of crime in New York State. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Chet Fiske 
Contract Management Specialist 3 

 
New York State Office of Victim Services 
Alfred E. Smith State Office Building 
80 South Swan Street, 2nd Floor 
Albany, NY  12210-8002 

 
(518) 457-5001 | Chester.Fiske@ovs.ny.gov 
 

www.ovs.ny.gov 
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Effective Legal Advocacy for Crime Victims 

Wednesday, March 21, 2018 

9:00 a.m. - 4:30 p.m. Eastern Time  

 

 

 

Join the National Crime Victim Law Institute and the Empire Justice Center 

on March 21, 2018, for the New York Legal Assistance Network CLE Training: 

Effective Legal Advocacy for Crime Victims. 

 

Victims of crime come to us with myriad legal needs and face personal 

challenges and system barriers meeting those needs.  This training will provide 

an overview of the neurobiology of trauma so that practitioners can better 

understand their clients. With this foundation in place, the training will turn to 

the practical steps necessary to assisting clients as they navigate multiple 

complex justice systems and best practices in serving victims with mental 

health impairments or substance abuse issues. 

Program Agenda Topics: 

• Understanding the Neurobiology of Trauma to Inform Effective Legal 

Services 

• Inclusive Legal Services for Victims with Substance Abuse Issues and/or 

mental Health Impairments 

• Representing Crime Victims - The Role of a Civil Victim Lawyer in 

Intersecting Systems 

* This event is free; however space is limited to attend in person and 

lunch will not be provided. Attendees may register to attend remotely. 

 

MCLE Accreditation: Empire Justice Center has been certified by the New 

York State Continuing Legal Education Board as an Accredited Provider of 

continuing legal education in the State of New York.  
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This training can be attended remotely or in-person at the United Way of 

Buffalo located at 742 Delaware Ave, in Buffalo, NY. 

 

 

Register Now  
 

 

 

This training is open to all members of the New York Victim Legal 

Assistance Network, as well as the broader legal and advocacy 

community serving victims. Registration priority will be given to people 

actively working with Network. 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

This training is supported by Grant No. 2014-XV-BX-K013, awarded by the Office for Victims of Crime, Office of Justice 

Programs, U.S. Department of Justice. The opinions, findings, conclusions or recommendations expressed in this training are 

those of the author(s) and do not necessarily represent the official position or policies of the U.S. Department of Justice. 
    

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

    

 

Copyright © 2018 National Crime Victim Law Institute, All rights reserved. 

You are receiving this email because you opted in at our website or when registering for a training or 

event. 

 

National Crime Victim Law Institute 

1130 SW Morrison St, Suite 200 
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Portland, OR 97205 

ncvli@lclark.edu 

503-768-6819 

 

Want to change how you receive these emails? 

You can update your preferences or unsubscribe from this list 

 

 
 

   

 

 
 

 

 
 

 


